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DOCUMENT NO. 11127-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

MACFARLANE FERGUSON & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW

EST. 1884
One Tampa City Center, Suite 2000 625 Court Street, Suite 200
201 N. Franklin Street WWW.MFMLEGAL.COM P.O. Box 1669 (33757)
P.O. Box 1531 (33601) EMAIL: INFO@MFMLEGAL.COM Clearwater, FL. 33756
Tampa, FL. 33602 727.441.8966 Fax: 727.442.8470
813.273.4200 Fax: 813.273.4396
In Reply Refer to:
Tampa
ab@macfar.com
October 9, 2020
VIA FEDEX: 7717 5399 1048

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Re:  Docket No. 20200051-GU — Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System., -
Docket No. 20200166-GU-Petition for approval of 2020 depreciation study =2 f{,
by Peoples Gas System o 2 ?’1“
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Dear Mr. Teitzman: roso™ L
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We enclose for filing with the Commission: 5 T T
= = s
1- The original and seven—%% copies of Peoples Gas System’s Notice of Intent to ~
Request Confidential Treatment which was filed on October 9, 2020; and
2,

A single unredacted copy of the response to items 90 and 91 of the Response to
Staff’s Tenth Set of Interrogatories in which the sensitive information for which confidential
treatment is sought has been highlighted.

Attached as Exhibit A to the original and all seven (7) “public” copies of the Notice of
COM Intent to Request Confidential Treatment identified above, is a redacted response to items 90
AFD and 91 excluding the sensitive information for which Confidential Treatment is sought.
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J.R. Kelly/Mireille Fall-Fry (kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us:fall-fry.mireille@leg.state.fl.us)

Kurt Schrader/Jennifer S. Crawford/Bianca Lherisson (kschrade@psc.state.fl.us:
jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us; blheriss@psc.state.fl.us)




Mr. Adam J. Teitzman
Commission Clerk
October 9, 2020
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Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esq./Karen A. Putnal, Esq. (imoyle@moylelaw.com;
kputnal@moylelaw.com; mqualls@moylelaw.com)

Paula K. Brown

Kandi Floyd

Karen Bramley

Thomas F. Farrior, Esq.






